EMORANDUM

To: All Interested Bidders
1dTCC
Date: February 6, 2017 . N\ County
{,,:" FLORIDA
Subject: IFB 17-04130V, Intelligent Transportation Systems o

Advanced Traffic Management Systems (ATMS) SR 70
Adaptive Signal Control Project (Project #6084261 6.2)
Financial Project ID (Federal Funds) 438870-1-58-01
Addendum #1

Bidders are hereby notified to acknowledge this Addendum No. 1 on page 00300-1 of the Bid
Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bid submitted
without Acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding document, and cost involved shall be
included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the
additions and revisions listed herein.

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional

information pertaining to this bid was February 2, 2017 at 5:00 PM. This deadline has been
established to maintain fair treatment for all potential bidders, while maintaining the expedited nature

of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve. No additional questions shall
be accepted.

Bidders Note 1:
The Bid Opening date has been revised From February 10, 2017 TO February 17, 2017.

Bidders Note 2:
Addendum No. 1 is issued in response to questions, clarifications received through 5:00 PM,

February 2,2017.
Q1. Could you please help me with the following questions?

a. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?

b. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?

c. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
(like from India or Canada)

d. Can we submit the proposals via email?

R1. Inresponse to your questions:
a. No, all companies shall be located in the United States of America.
b. No, you were not required to attend the Information Conference. This was a Non-
Mandatory Information Conference.
c. No, all tasks must be completed in Bradenton, FL; within the United States of America.
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d. No, Email replies are not permitted. Reference Article A.01, Opening Location and

receipt of bids located on page A-1, Section A Information for Bid.
Q2.  The plans for this project do not specify a particular vendor for the video detect
is this open to all FDOT approved video detection systems?

R2. The video detection equipment has been purchased and will be supplied b
successful contractor for installation.

ion equipment,

)y FDOT to the

Q3. Canyou please provide the manufacture’s name and model for the proposed video detection

cameras to be furnished by the FDOT for the contractor to install? We would also like ¢
that the necessary cabling is not provided as it typically included when you purchase
detection system. Will you be posting any Q&A from the pre bid meeting and an attend

R3. The manufacturer’s name for the proposed video detection camera is Ite
to be furnished by FDOT to the successful bidder for installation.

onfirmation
ny video
ance list?

ris. Equipment

See Pay Item Notes No. 5 on Sheet #IT-2 for the hardware to be supplied by the successful bidder.

The Non-Mandatory Information Conference Attendance Record is made a part o
1.

All questions received are made a part of this Addendum No. 1.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writi

f Addendum No

ng that your

original sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Procurement Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite

803, Bradenton, FL. 34205 February 17,2017 at 3:30 PM.

Sincerely yours,

Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO, Purchasing Official
Manatee County Procurement Division

ov
Information Attendance Record attached (1 pdf page)




ATTENDANCE RECORD

INFORMATION CONFERENCE

IFB #: IFB17-04130V
Intelligent Transportation Systems
TITLE: Advanced Traffic Management System (ATMS)
SR 70 Adaptive Signal Control Project
(Project 6084261 6.2)
Financial Project ID (Federal Funds) 43887-1-58-01)
Location: Public Works Department, 1022 26 Street East
Bradenton, FL 34208, Room “1”
Date / Time: January 27, 2017 at 2:00 PM
TELEPHONE NoO. NAME/ TiTLE EMAIL ADDRESS FIRM
Deborah.carey-
941-749-3074 Deborah Carey-Reed reed@mymanatee.org MCG, Rurchasing
Micpael Sturm, PE,
941-708- Project Manager IA < Michael. Sturm@mymanatee.org
7450,Ext. 7332 VAL MCG Plblic Works Departmer
G
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